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From: Amy Corp <Amy.Corp@tamuc.edu>
Date: June 3, 2024 at 4:34:14 PM CDT

To: Christine Schnittka <cgs0013@auburn.edu>

Subject: [EXT] A of SSMA C Pr Proposal for 2024- Knoxville

CAUTION: Email Originated Outside of Auburn.

Dear Christine Schnittka,

Congratulations! On behalf of the 2024 SSMA Convention Program Committee, We are pleased to inform you that your proposal, “The Age of the Earth: Science Teachers Negotiating their Internal Conflicts”, has been accepted for inclusion in the 2024 SSMA
Convention in Knoxville, TN. This email is only being sent to you s the lead presenter. Please communicate this information with your co-presenters!

Acceptance Confirmation

Please email convention_program@ssma.org by June 30,2024, i
Venue

The convention will be hosted at the (Hilton Downtown) in downtown Knoxville. The rate for convention attendees is $189/night for single or double occupancy. We have a limited number of rooms blocked with this rate and there is a home Vols football game that
Saturday s book early!

icating whether you wish to accept or decline your invitation to participate in the 2024 SSMA Convention. Registration will open on June 5, 2024

Convention Proceedings
Please consider submitting your paper to be included in the SSMA Annual Convention Proceedings. The deadline for Proceedings st Is August 1, 2024. Pr format requ ‘and instructions for submission can be found HERE.
We look forward to your participation in the convention!

Regards,

Elizabeth McTavish, Amy Corp
2024 Convention Chairs
Christa Jackson

SSMA Convention Director




